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MEMORANDUM
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TO: Elyana R. Sutin, Regional Judicial Officer
DATE: February 10, 2016

This memorandum transmits a Combined Complaint and Consent Agreement (CCCA) proposed to settle
violations of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300h et seq., and the National Primary Drinking
Water Regulations at 40 C.F.R. part 141. The attached CCCA has been signed by the EPA and Johnson
County Moose Lodge #2675 (Respondent), and is now being submitted for your approval. If a Final
Order is issued by you, the CCCA, consistent with 40 C.F.R. sections 22.13(b) and 22.18(b), will both
commence and resolve the Respondent’s civil administrative liability in this matter.

The Respondent is a Wyoming corporation that owns and/or operates the Johnson County Moose Lodge
#2675 Public Water System (System) located in Johnson County, Wyoming. The System serves an
average of approximately 27 individuals daily at least 60 days out of the year. On June 30, 2014, the
EPA issued an Administrative Order (Order) to the Respondent, citing violations of the Drinking Water
Regulations. This CCCA would settle the Respondent’s alleged Order violations, specifically, numerous
failures to monitor for total coliform and to report such violations to the EPA.

Upon consideration of the factors set forth in 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(b), the EPA has determined that a civil
penalty in the amount of $1,000.00 is appropriate to settle this matter. The proposed settlement is
consistent with applicable settlement penalty policies. The Safe Drinking Water Act does not require
public notice of this settlement.

Please contact Mia Bearley, enforcement attorney, at (303) 312-6554, or at bearley.mia@epa.gov, if you
have any questions or concerns regarding this matter. Thank you.



